BILLY F. LATCH R
Geological Consultant [~ ,4
0% Riverview Drive S

Durango, Colorado //;;:”,f

October 6, 1050

Mr, Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico Oil and Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Vexico

Subject: Unorthodox location, King Cil Comoany, Navajo No. C-%4,
Section 4, Township 30 North, Ranze 17 West, San Juan
County, New Mexico.

Dear ¥r. Arnold:

My client, br. King, has reacuested that I resvond to your letter of
October 2, clarifyirg the reasorns for this unorthodox location.

A substential fault with the down tlrown side to the rorth is manved
just to the north of this location.

It was felt thet the King 0il Company Navajo Mo. C-2 penetrated this
fault plane at very near the Dalkota vpay zone horizon.

A marked decrease in porosity as a result of secondary cementation
was encountered in this well. This secondary cementation associeted with
voor hole conditionsdue to the faulting resulted in alrost insurmountable
operational problems. This well was subsecuently shut in and temporarily
abandoned as being non-cormercial.

Later studies indicated that the moving of the Zocation south from the
very close proximity to the fault might result in a commercial well,

Due to the presence of a larce wash running through the tract immediately

south of the C-2, it was vhysically infeasible to drill this tract in any
locastion other than the one of the vresent well site and still remain south
of the zone that was influenced by the faulting,

For informestion concerning the drainace and tovography of the area, 1
refer you to the U.S5.C.S. topogravhic sheet for the Chimney Rock Quadrancle.

If further informstion is needed in this matter, please let me know.

Respectfully,

sia S éf};‘.i
B. F. Latch A
Consulting Geologist
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